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Venture Charter Athletic Field
SCH#2023070003

Warren Sun

San Joaquin County
Office of Education
2292 Transworld Drive
Stockton, CA 95206

Dear Mr. Sun:

The California Department of Transportation appreciates the opportunity to review the
Venture Charter Athletic Field Project. The project includes changing an existing grass
field to a synthetic turf field for football and soccer use along with various other
improvements including an additional 29 parking spaces. The Department has the
following comments:

1. To minimize impact to the State Route, Caltrans suggests that events with large
numbers of guests be scheduled outside of peak traffic hours.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (209) 483-7234 or Nicholas Fung at
(209) 986-1552.

Sincerely,
FoRr

Tom Dumas
Chief, Office of Metropolitan Planning

"Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that serves all people and respects the environment”
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